

[REDACTED]

December 9, 2009

Re: MSDS [REDACTED] Polyethersulfone (PES) Membranes

This letter is in response to your request for an MSDS for [REDACTED] PES membranes.

Please be advised that these membranes do not contain any hazardous chemicals. The membranes may be classified as articles under OSHA's Hazard Communication Standard (ref: 29 CFR 1910.1200(c)) and as such are exempt from the requirement for an MSDS under the standard. The OSHA standard defines an article as a manufactured item: (i) which is formed to a specific shape or design during manufacture; (ii) which has end use function(s) dependent in whole or in part upon its shape or design during end use; and (iii) which does not release, or otherwise result in exposure to, a hazardous chemical under normal conditions.

[REDACTED]

Sincerely,

Janet Mathus
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]